



# **Council Fees and Charges**

Fees and charges are determined by Lake Macquarie City Council each year and contribute towards helping us provide services and facilities for our City.

Our fees and charges are intended to cover:

- the supply of a product, service, or commodity;
- the giving of information;
- providing a service in connection with the Council's regulatory functions, including receiving an application for approval, granting an approval, making an inspection and issuing a certificate; and
- allowing admission to any building or enclosure.

In accordance with Section 608 of the Local Government Act 1993 and other relevant legislation, Council levies a range of fees and charges as contained within this document. When Council determines its fees for goods and services, it takes into account the following factors:

- the cost of providing the service;
- the importance of the service to the community;
- prices fixed by relevant industry bodies;
- any factors specified in the Local Government regulations;
- · equity factors;
- user pays principle;
- financial objectives;
- · customer objectives;
- resource use objectives; and
- cross-subsidisation objectives.

Council reviews all fees and charges, not subject to statutory control, on an annual basis, prior to finalisation of Council's annual operating budget.

The predominant consideration in reviewing those fees and charges is full cost recovery on a fee for service (user pays) basis. However, this principle only applies where the cost of the service provision and the end users can be accurately determined.

The following table outlines the various methods of pricing which Council has implemented. Those pricing methods range from partial cost recovery through to the recovery of an amount greater than the full cost of providing the service.



# **Pricing Principles**

Code	Pricing basis	Pricing principle includes
1	Partial cost recovery	(a) the benefits from provision of the service accrue to the community as a whole as well as individual users; (b) charging prices to recover full cost may result in widespread evasion; (c) the service is targeted to low income users or a differential service fee is charged according to the classification of users to maximise access to the service; and/or (d) the service promotes or encourages local economic activity
2	Full cost recovery	(a) the service benefits particular users, making a contribution to their individual income, welfare or profits or a private benefit being provided without any broader benefits to the community; and (b) Council has a monopoly over the provision of the service and there are no community service or equity obligations. The fee or charge is calculated on the full recovery of annual and maintenance costs, on-costs and overheads. This would also include any debt servicing costs associated with the provision of the service.
3	Market competitive	(a) the service provided is in competition with that provided by another Council or agency (private or public) and there is pressure to set a price which will attract adequate usage of the service; and/or (b) the service is a profit making activity and the price paid by users should recover an amount greater than the full cost of providing that service
4	Statutory	(a) the service is a regulatory or statutory service and where the fee is determined by Council in accordance with a pricing principle prescribed in regulations (eg a maximum price). (b) the amount of the fee is prescribed in regulations or determined by the Director General of the Department of Local Government or another authorised authority. Council has no discretion to determine the amount of the fee for a service when the amount is fixed by regulation or by another authority
5	Demand management	The fee or charge is determined at a level greater than the direct cost of the service to provide a disincentive, or to recognise indirect costs associated with the provision of the service.
6	No charge	The service is provided at no charge or has been
		specifically excluded from any cost recovery.

Note: The attached schedule identifies those goods and services subject to the Goods and Services Tax (GST). The fees/charges shown for those goods and services are inclusive of GST.

The NSW Government has determined that the COVID-19 pandemic is a category under section 610E of the Local Government Act 1993, under which Council may waive or reduce a fee. Therefore, Council may without notice, waive or reduce a fee contained in this fees and charges schedule.

Credit card surcharge is levied where customers pay for Council services with a credit card. The credit card fee is inclusive of GST, if the underlying Council service being paid for also attracts GST, otherwise GST is not charged on the credit card fee.

# **Table Of Contents**

LAKE MACQUARIE CITY COUNCIL	6
BEACH & LIFEGUARD SERVICES	6
BEACH & LIFESAVING SAFETY & EDUCATION	
SWIM CENTRES	
CONDITIONS	7
FEES	11
MISCELLANEOUS FEES	11
ENTRY FEES	11
MULTI VISIT ENTRY PASSES	11
MEMBERSHIPS	12
PROGRAM FEES - LEARN TO SWIM	12
PROGRAM FEES - SQUAD COACHING	12
PROGRAM FEES - FITNESS PROGRAMS	13
LIDE CECC	42

			Year 21/22				
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	GST	Policy Code	Master	RC
	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)				

# LAKE MACQUARIE CITY COUNCIL

# **BEACH & LIFEGUARD SERVICES**

## **BEACH & LIFESAVING SAFETY & EDUCATION**

Emergency care training – booking for up to 16 people	\$227.27	\$22.73	\$250.00	Y	3	1230	N/A N/A
Emergency care training – additional per person fee	\$10.91	\$1.09	\$12.00	Y	3	1230	N/A N/A
CPR training – booking for up to 16 people	\$222.73	\$22.27	\$245.00	Y	3	1230	N/A N/A
CPR training – additional per person fee	\$10.91	\$1.09	\$12.00	Y	3	1230	N/A N/A
Senior First Aid training – subject to scope of training and number of participants	Market price			Y	3	1230	N/A N/A



#### SWIM CENTRES

#### CONDITIONS

Notes for application of Swim Centres fees and charges:

- The Swim Centres fees and charges and related conditions apply to all swim centres unless otherwise noted below.
- LMCC operated swim centres are: Charlestown, Swansea, Speers Point and West Wallsend.
- Contractor operated swim centres are: Morisset and Toronto.
- Each swim centre may have different pools, facilities, goods and services, including program offerings, hire options, kiosk and merchandise items, and different seasonal operating times.
- Miscellaneous Fees are applicable to all swim centres; Charlestown, Swansea, Speers Point, West Wallsend, Morisset and Toronto.
- Entry Fees, Multi Visit Entry Passes, and related Conditions, are applicable to all swim centres; Charlestown, Swansea, Speers Point, West Wallsend, Morisset and Toronto.
- Memberships and related Conditions, are available for purchase and use at LMCC operated swim centres; Charlestown, Swansea, Speers Point and West Wallsend.
- Memberships may be accepted for use at the Contractor operated swim centres; Toronto and Morisset. See Conditions for further information.
- All Program Fees and related Conditions, apply only to the LMCC operated centres; Charlestown, Swansea, West Wallsend and Speers Point, where the respective programs are offered and operated by LMCC at these centres
- Programs offered by the swimming club at Speers Point Swim Centre are not covered by LMCC Fees and Charges.
- Programs offered by the Contractor operated swim centres at Morisset & Toronto are not covered by LMCC Fees and Charges. Contact these centres for Program Fees and Conditions information.
- All Hire Fees and related Conditions apply only to the LMCC operated swim centres; Charlestown, West Wallsend, Swansea and Speers Point, where these services and facilities are offered and available at these swim centres.
- Contact the Contractor operated centres at Morisset and Toronto, for all hire equipment, services, facilities, fees and conditions offered at these centres.
- Contact Toronto Swim Centre for fees and conditions for the use of the Hydrotherapy Pool.

#### **General Conditions:**

- All month memberships, multi-visit-entry passes and fitness program multi-visit entries are non-refundable but are transferrable at the Swim Centre Team Leaders discretion.
- The Leisure Services Coordinator has discretion to provide a refund in exceptional circumstances.
- Time Stops on memberships are available upon request to the Swim Centre directly. One Time Stop is available per memberships per 12 month membership period. Minimum time stop duration is two weeks and maximum is 3 months. Time Stops must be applied for in advance.
- The Leisure Services Manager is able to conduct free entry or reduced fee days, up to 4 per year, for promotional purposes.
- The Leisure Services Manager is able to offer package deals for promotional purposes including entry, kiosk food packages, facility use and hire items.
- The Leisure Services Manager has discretion to alter programming fees in response to local industry trends.
- New activities, programs, hire, and other offerings not specifically listed in the fees and charges, will be at comparable market price.
- Swim Centre Team Leaders have discretion to approve or refuse any booking or hire request, determine minimum and maximum numbers for the booking, and charge additional fees to cover any additional staffing required to meet requirements including safety, for the purpose of the booking or hire.

#### **Entry Category Conditions:**

• Adult - Applies to all entries age 18 and over, unless another category is applicable. Proof of eligibility under another category is required.



- Child under 5 years Applies to children aged under 5 years and entry is free accompanied by an adult paying in full.
- Pensioner/Concession Applies to children aged 5 to 17 years, Concession cardholders of: Seniors Card, Health Care, Commonwealth Seniors Health Care, Tertiary Institution Student Cards and unemployed persons, Pensioner Concession cardholders including; age pension, disability support, sole parents, and their dependents under the age of 18.
- NSW Companion Card Allows both the cardholder and their carer entry for a single applicable fee. Duty
  of care lies with the cardholder to ensure safety of their companion. The carer must be located physically
  close to the companion.
- Spectator Applies to all entries to the centre should a person not participate in water activities, including spectators for all carnivals. Spectator fee does not apply to LMCC Program Spectators.
- Family Applies to two (2) adults (parents/partners) and their dependent children under age 18.
- Bulk Entry Applies to organised group bookings of 10 or more people i.e. children's birthday parties, school, sporting and community groups. The fee is per person and may be paid as a bulk amount.
- Corporate Fitness applies to persons who are current financial members of a corporate fitness club/company
  who has an agreement with Lake Macquarie City Council.
- Aquatic Challenger public session fee is in addition to the applicable entry fees.
- Multi-Visit Entry Passes may be purchased and used at any LMCC Swim Centre: Charlestown, Swansea, Speers Point, West Wallsend, Morisset and Toronto.
- Multi-Visit Entry Passes are valid for 12 months from date of purchase. Entitles the registered pass/cardholder to general entry. Does not include programs.
- Multi-Visit Entry Passes Adult and Pensioner/Concession categories are valid for use by the person/s
  registered to the pass/card when purchased. For example, adult partners may share an Adult card, children
  of the same family may share a Concession card. One (1) visit per person is deducted from the pass/card
  for each person entering the swim centre.
- Multi-Visit Entry Passes Family category is valid for use by the family members registered to the pass/card when purchased. Family entitles entry for two (2) adults/partners and their dependent children under 18 years. Each occasion the pass/card is used equals one (1) family visit deducted from the card.
- Memberships are available for purchase and use at LMCC operated swim centres: Charlestown, Swansea, Speers Point and West Wallsend.
- Memberships may be accepted at Toronto and Morisset swim centres; Swim Centre Team Leader's discretion applies.
- Memberships Adult and Pensioner/Concession categories entitles the registered individual membership
  cardholder to unlimited general entry for one (1) month, commencing on the date of purchase and expiring on
  the same date of the next month. The membership pass/card cannot be used or shared by any other person/s.
- Membership Family category entitles the registered family members of the membership to unlimited general
  entry for one (1) month, commencing on the date of purchase and expiring on the same date of the next month.
  Family means two (2) adults (parents/partners) and their dependent children under age 18. The membership
  pass/card cannot be used or shared by any other person/s not registered to the pass/card.
- Memberships do not include programs.
- Memberships can be renewed monthly for the applicable fee.

#### **Program Conditions:**

- Program Spectators (parents/guardians/siblings) who are spectating only are free.
- Learn to Swim The fees are per person, per lesson, paid in term blocks. The two (2) or more lessons per week rate applies to the same person enrolled for two or more lessons each week.
- Learn to Swim Bookings are required for all learn to swim lessons. Class lessons must be booked and paid upfront for a full term. Terms are based on school terms which may vary in duration. A Swim Centre Team Leader has discretion to offer shorter term block payments in certain circumstances e.g. financial hardship.
- Learn to Swim runs for the full week (Mon-Sat) for the first and final week of each School Term. e.g. if school breaks up on Thursday; the Thursday, Friday and Saturday lessons of that week would proceed. e.g. 2.
   If school starts on Thursday, the Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday lessons of that week would proceed.
   Standard failure to attend, cancellation and make-up conditions apply.



- Financial Assistance Financial Assistance will be applied based on individual merit. An online application
  form must be completed and reviewed by the Swim Centre Team Leader for approval before a customer is
  placed on a direct debit term block payment plan. All arrangements must be evidenced in Centaman and preapproved by Coordinator Leisure Services and are reportable to Manager Leisure Services.
- Learn to Swim Cancellations no refund for cancellations or failure to attend. No make up lesson for cancellations with less than four (4) hours notice. Cancellations greater than four (4) hours notice may receive a make up lesson if a vacancy exists within the same term, should the program be at full capacity or the available program times are unsuitable the makeup will be rolled over into a credit for re enrolement into the following term. Credits are not cash redeemable. A make up lesson or credit will be provided for lessons cancelled by the centre due to unforseen circumstances e.g. weather conditions.
- Learn to Swim Non-Refundable Deposits are payable at Swim Centres request to secure learn to swim bookings. Minimum payment required is the price of two lessons (calculated on 1 lesson per week pricing). For private lessons the minimum payment required is the price of five private lessons.
- Private Lessons Bookings are required for all private lessons. Private lessons must be booked and paid in advance of each scheduled private lesson or paid in blocks of 5. 15 minute bookings per child only. A booking for a 30 minute private lesson will apply to a maximum of 2 children. Payment for 2 children in a 30 minute private lesson will be charged separately at the 15 minute private lesson rate.
- Private Lessons can only be booked outside of peak program periods, this includes before 3:30 pm and from 6:00 pm onwards on weekdays subject to instructor availability.
- Private Lesson Cancellations no refund for cancellations or failure to attend. A credit will be issued if
  the private lesson is cancelled with greater than four (4) hours' notice. A credit will be provided for lessons
  cancelled by the centre due to unforeseen circumstances e.g. weather conditions.
- Squads The fees are per person, per session, paid in monthly blocks upfront.
- Squads Bookings are required for all squad sessions. Squad class numbers may be limited to comply with any applicable government restrictions. Persons will only be able to book in for the number of weekly squad sessions they have selected as their weekly attendance quota.
- Squads Cancellations No refund or makeup session for cancellations or failure to attend. A credit will be
  provided for sessions cancelled by the centre due to unforeseen circumstances e.g. weather conditions or if
  a medical certificate is provided by the customer.
- Casual Squad Pricing Bookings are not required for customers paying a casual squad option. Inclusion in the squad session is strictly subject to availability. If squad session exceeds set class ratios the customer will be turned away. Payment for session must be paid to Swim Centre reception prior to commencement of the session.
- Squad Known absences Upon request credit may be granted for pre-arranged absences of 1 consecutive
  week or more. Known absence notification must be given prior to payment of monthly fee. Single day absence
  will not qualify for a credit (unless medical certificate is presented).
- Squad Squad fees are not inclusive of pool entry outside of booked squad session times.
- Fitness Programs Includes entry for a recreational swim before and/or after the fitness class for the program participant only.
- Fitness Programs Multi-visit fitness passes may be purchased in quantities of 10, 20 or 50. Each quantity purchased is valid for 12 months from the date of purchase.
- Fitness Programs Pensioner/Concession Applies to children aged 5 to 17 years, Concession cardholders of: Seniors Card, Health Care, Commonwealth Seniors Health Care, Tertiary Institution Student Cards and unemployed persons, Pensioner Concession cardholders including; age pension, disability support, sole parents, and their dependents under the age of 18.
- Corporate Fitness program fees apply only to persons who are current financial members of a corporate fitness club/company which has an agreement with Lake Macquarie City Council.
- If the corporate fitness member wishes to participate in a program, he/she is required to pay the applicable
  corporate fitness program fee. This fee may be payable in block amounts or upon each visit, subject to the
  program's booking conditions, and the remainder fee is charged to the Corporate Fitness Partner organisation.
- Partners and dependents (children) of corporate fitness members, are entitled to corporate fitness program rates if they are included in the corporate fitness club membership and use their club membership to gain entry to the swim centre.



Hire Conditions:

- Lane hire may be available at certain times subject to availability around programming and recreational swimming space.
- Lane hire fees apply in increments of 30 minutes.
- Lane hire includes entry to the pool for the person responsible for the booking for the duration of the hire.
- Lane hire for group use applicable entry fees per person apply in addition to the lane hire fee.
- Lane hire during usual centre hours Hunter Surf Lifesaving Branch nippers proficiency bookings, Lake
  Mac Swim Centre's home Swimming Clubs, Lake Mac Swim Centre's home Waterpolo clubs, Department
  of Education school swimming scheme and school carnivals nil hire fee. All bookings are subject to pool
  space availability and booking conditions. School Carnivals are allocated single pool use only at nil hire fee.
  If a second pool is available the school may request to book this but lane hire will apply. Applicable bulk entry
  fees apply. Spectator fees apply for all carnivals.
- Lane hire during usual centre hours schools participating in unstructured recreational swimming in addition to the additional lifeguard and entry fee, applicable lane hire fee applies.
- Lane hire non-commercial water-safety related activities that are endorsed by registered water safety bodies
   fee may be waived upon application subject to conditions and availability. Approval is required by Manager Leisure Services.
- Lane hire fee applies to commercial and non-commercial water activities commercial water activities includes coaching and/or instruction where a fare, fee, rate, charge is applied and profit is obtained. Non commercial water activities (excluding Lake Mac Swim Centre's home swimming Clubs, Lake Mac Swim Centre's home Waterpolo clubs, school operated activities, department of education school swimming scheme and school carnivals) that are not water-safety related activities and are not endorsed by a registered water safety body lane hire fee will apply.
- Centre hire may be available outside the centre's usual operating hours.
- Centre hire a minimum booking of one hour and two (2) staff are required. Additional time, where not a full hour, is charged at a minimum of 30 minute increments.
- Centre hire additional staff (more than the minimum two), may be required subject to the number of people for the booking and the additional staff fees apply.
- Centre hire in addition to the centre hire fees, applicable entry fees (e.g. bulk entry fees) also apply.
- Centre hire Lake Mac Swim Centre's home Swimming Club and Lake Mac Swim Centre's home Water Polo club - nil hire fees subject to pool space availability and booking conditions. Applicable bulk entry fees apply for swimmers only. Spectator fees apply for all carnivals.
- Centre hire non-commercial water-safety related activities that are endorsed by registered water safety bodies - fee may be waived upon application subject to conditions and availability. Approval is required by Manager Leisure Services.
- Commercial Group Fitness program outdoor grounds hire Maximum 20 participants per booking This
  category includes activities such as bootcamps, group fitness training and other group recreational pursuits as
  approved. Bulk entry fees apply to swimmers. Fees apply in increments of 60 minutes. Subject to availability.
  Swim Centre Team Leader discretion applies.
- Aquatic Challenger hire during usual centre operating hours where available, may be booked for children's birthday parties and similar, and may be subject to certain days and times around program schedules with allowance for public recreational swimming space.
- Aquatic Challenger hire bookings are for exclusive use of the aquatic challenger and includes water safety supervision and pool usage space for the float. A minimum booking of one hour with a minimum of ten (10) people applies. Additional people are permitted, with a maximum number per booking subject to safety and the Swim Centre Team Leaders discretion at the time of booking. Applicable entry fees per person (e.g. bulk entry) applies in addition to the Aquatic Challenger hire fee. Children's birthday party packages may be offered.
- Aquatic Challenger hire fee where booked outside usual centre hours, is in addition to the applicable Centre Hire fee, and applicable entry fee per person (e.g. bulk entry).
- Aquatic Challengers scheduled for public use at certain times may be used by all swim centre patrons who have paid the applicable entry fee and aquatic challenger public session fee.
- Room hire (where rooms are available at certain centres) is the fee for use of the room only. It doesn't include
  entry fees for use of the pool or other facilities or programs. Centre Hire fees apply to bookings for room hire
  where outside the centre's usual operating hours.

			Year 21/22				
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	GST	Policy Code	Master	RC
	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)				

- Room hire a minimum of one (1) hour is charged. Additional time, where not a full hour, is charged at a minimum of 30 minute increments.
- Shelter bookings Shelter bookings are only available for the purpose of paid pool party packages inclusive of the aquatic challenger. All bookings for preferred shelters are subject to availability and must be booked at the time of booking your party.
- Shelter bookings can be booked for up to two hours at a time for exclusive use for your party. After this time you may be asked to vacate the allocated shelter area to accommodate other party bookings.
- Shelter bookings does not include exclusive use of the barbeque facilities. Barbeques are a shared facility.

#### **FEES**

#### **MISCELLANEOUS FEES**

Kiosk – taxable	Recommended	retail price	•	Υ	3	1244	N/A
Merchandising – taxable	Recommended	retail price	)	Υ	3	1244	N/A
Merchandising – non-taxable	Recommended	retail price	)	N	3	1244	N/A
Program activities – taxable	Market price			Υ	3	1244	N/A
Program activities – non-taxable	Market price			N	3	1244	N/A
Pool party packages – market price	Market price			Υ	3	1244	N/A
Pool party catering packages per person minimum ten (10) – (optional)	\$9.55	\$0.95	\$10.50	Υ	3	1244	N/A
Lost Card Fee	\$5.00	\$0.50	\$5.50	Υ	2	1244	N/A

#### **ENTRY FEES**

Adults (18 years and over)	\$5.91	\$0.59	\$6.50	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Child under 5 years	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Y	6	1244	N/A
Pensioner / Concession (children 5-17 years and Pensioner/Concession cardholders)	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Spectator	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Program Spectator	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	Υ	6	1244	N/A
Family	\$15.00	\$1.50	\$16.50	Y	1	1244	N/A
Bulk entry	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Corporate Fitness	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Aquatic Challenger – public session – per person	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	Y	1	1244	N/A
Aquatic Challenger – public session – family	\$5.91	\$0.59	\$6.50	Y	1	1244	N/A

#### **MULTI VISIT ENTRY PASSES**

10 visit Adult entry pass	\$53.18	\$5.32	\$58.50	Y	•	1 1244	N/A
10 visit Pensioner / Concession entry pass	\$32.73	\$3.27	\$36.00	Y	•	1 1244	N/A
10 visit Family entry pass	\$135.00	\$13.50	\$148.50	Y		1 1244	N/A
20 visit Adult entry pass	\$94.55	\$9.45	\$104.00	Y		1 1244	N/A

			Year 21/22				
Name	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	GST	Policy Code	Master	RC
MULTI VISIT ENTRY PASSES [co	ontinued]						
20 visit Pensioner / Concession entry pass	\$58.18	\$5.82	\$64.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
50 visit Adult entry pass	\$191.82	\$19.18	\$211.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
50 visit Pensioner / Concession entry pass	\$118.18	\$11.82	\$130.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
70 visit Adult entry pass	\$206.82	\$20.68	\$227.50	Υ	1	1244	N/A
70 visit Pensioner / Concession entry pass	\$127.27	\$12.73	\$140.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
MEMBERSHIPS							
1 month membership – Adult	\$70.91	\$7.09	\$78.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
1 month membership – Pensioner / Concession	\$43.64	\$4.36	\$48.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
1 month membership – Family	\$180.00	\$18.00	\$198.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
PROGRAM FEES – LEARN TO ST Learn to Swim – 1 lesson per week – all levels/classes – rate per lesson –	<b>WIM</b> \$14.00	\$0.00	\$14.00	N	1	1244	N/A
paid in term blocks  Learn to Swim – 2 or more lessons per week (same person) – all levels/classes – rate per lesson – paid in term blocks	\$12.00	\$0.00	\$12.00	N	1	1244	N/A
Learn to Swim – private lesson – 15 mins – rate per lesson	\$24.00	\$0.00	\$24.00	N	1	1244	N/A
Learn to Swim – private lesson – 30 mins – rate per lesson	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$40.00	N	1	1244	N/A
Learn to Swim – intensive (school holiday) 5 or 10 day program – 30 min class – rate per lesson – paid in 5 or 10 day block	\$12.00	\$0.00	\$12.00	N	1	1244	N/A
Learn to Swim – intensive school program – 30 min class – rate per lesson – paid in blocks	\$6.00	\$0.00	\$6.00	N	1	1244	N/A
Learn to Swim – corporate fitness – rate per lesson (Corporate fitness membership entry also applies)	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	N	1	1244	N/A
PROGRAM FEES – SQUAD COA	CHING						
Squads – all levels – 1 session per week, monthly rate	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 2 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$86.36	\$8.64	\$95.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 3 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$118.18	\$11.82	\$130.00	Υ	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 4 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 5 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$140.91	\$14.09	\$155.00	Y	1	1244	
week, monthly rate  Squads – all levels – 2 sessions per week, monthly rate  Squads – all levels – 3 sessions per week, monthly rate  Squads – all levels – 4 sessions per week, monthly rate  Squads – all levels – 5 sessions per	\$86.36 \$118.18 \$136.36	\$8.64 \$11.82 \$13.64	\$95.00 \$130.00 \$150.00	Y Y Y	1 1	1244 1244 1244	

			Year 21/22				
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	GST	Policy Code	Master	RC
	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		0000		

# PROGRAM FEES - SQUAD COACHING [continued]

Squads – all levels – 6 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$145.45	\$14.55	\$160.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 7 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$150.00	\$15.00	\$165.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 8 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$154.55	\$15.45	\$170.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 9 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$159.09	\$15.91	\$175.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 10 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$163.64	\$16.36	\$180.00	Y	1	1244	
Squads – all levels – 11 sessions per week, monthly rate	\$168.18	\$16.82	\$185.00	Y	2	1244	
Squads – corporate fitness – rate per session (Corporate fitness membership entry also applies)	\$5.00	\$0.50	\$5.50	Y	1	1244	N/A
Squads – casual session	\$14.55	\$1.45	\$16.00	Y	1	1244	N/A

#### **PROGRAM FEES - FITNESS PROGRAMS**

Fitness – Adult – per session	\$10.91	\$1.09	\$12.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – Pensioner / Concession – per session	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – corporate fitness – per session (Corporate fitness membership entry also applies)	\$7.27	\$0.73	\$8.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – Adult – 10 visits	\$98.18	\$9.82	\$108.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – Adult – 20 visits	\$174.55	\$17.45	\$192.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – Adult – 50 visits	\$354.55	\$35.45	\$390.00	Υ	1	1244	
Fitness – Pensioner / Concession – 10 visit pass	\$73.64	\$7.36	\$81.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – Pensioner / Concession – 20 visit pass	\$130.91	\$13.09	\$144.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – Pensioner / Concession – 50 visit pass	\$265.91	\$26.59	\$292.50	Y	1	1244	
Fitness – Corporate Fitness – 10 visits (Corporate fitness membership entry also applies)	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Fitness – Corporate Fitness – 20 visits (Corporate fitness membership entry also applies)	\$145.45	\$14.55	\$160.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
School sports aquatic programs	Market price			Υ	3	1244	N/A
School holiday aquatic programs	Market price			Υ	3	1244	N/A

#### **HIRE FEES**

Lane hire – 25m pool – per lane per 30 mins	\$10.91	\$1.09	\$12.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Includes entry for (one) person responsible	for the booking	for the du	ration of the hire.				

			Year 21/22				
Name	Fee	GST	Fee	GST	Policy Code	Master	RC
	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)		3040		

## HIRE FEES [continued]

Lane hire – 50m pool – per lane per 30 mins	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Includes entry for (one) person responsible	e for the bookin	g for the d	uration of the hi	ire.			
Centre/pool hire after hours – rate per hour – for minimum two staff (applicable entry fees apply e.g. bulk entry)	\$168.18	\$16.82	\$185.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Centre/pool hire after hours – rate per subsequent 30 minute increments – for minimum two staff	\$84.09	\$8.41	\$92.50	Y	1	1244	N/A
Centre/pool hire after hours – rate per hour – per additional staff member required	\$95.45	\$9.55	\$105.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Centre/pool hire after hours – rate per subsequent 30 minute increments – per additional staff member required	\$47.73	\$4.77	\$52.50	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Pool hire during hours – school carnivals (applicable entry fees apply e.g. bulk entry)	Variable			Y	6	1244	N/A
Room hire – Swimming Club	No charge			Υ	6	1244	N/A
Room hire - first hour/per hour	\$40.00	\$4.00	\$44.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Room hire – per subsequent 30 minute increments	\$20.00	\$2.00	\$22.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Commercial group fitness program – outdoor grounds hire	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00	Y	1	1244	N/A
Maximum of 20 participants per booking							
Pool toy hire (e.g. tubes) – per hour	\$1.36	\$0.14	\$1.50	Y	1	1244	N/A
Aquatic Challenger hire – first hour	\$159.09	\$15.91	\$175.00	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Aquatic Challenger hire – per subsequent 30 minute intervals	\$56.82	\$5.68	\$62.50	Υ	1	1244	N/A
Booking deposits – centre/pool hire and/or aquatic challenger hire bookings	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00	Y	1	1244	N/A